Appraved For Release 2001/07/28 : CIA-RDP78.04718A000100180144 4 f‘ - y - 9 ¢¥é
- [ S - .
v /
A
. .
,

MEMORANDUM FORs  Deputy Director (Plans)
THRU: ascting Deputy Director (Administration) ’ﬂ(\ 5/‘/3/

SUBJECT 3 I - 7rovosed Overseas Travel STATINTL

In compliance with Agency | the following information STATINTL
is submitted in connection with proposed foreign travel for Security
Office Personnel:

&e KEame and Title of Traveler:

STATINTL I cscarch Specialist.
be Purpose of Travel:
operational support of Project |G STATINTL
ce Itinerary and Anproxisate Dates of Departures and
Arrivals:

Depart washington, D. C. via personally owned automobile
STATINTL on or about 2?8 December 1.953 with {emporary duty enpoute

Te. He via commercial airline on 11 January 1954 or as
soon thereafter as reservations are obtainable., lpon
completion of s not to exceed three days,
STATINTL will proceed for TDY in the FE Area of
approximately six montha., Itinerary from that peint will
be determined by operational requirements and will prima-
rily include points in as well STATINTL

STATINTL Upon completion of assignment
will return to washington, U's C. by most practical direct
route.

STATINTL d. Assistance, ii any from |l Overseas Installation:

STATINTL Senior Representative JIIEE vill be requested to arrange

for billeting and contact upon arrival at that Station,

STATINTL P ‘bvb'hile in I +ili vork in coordination
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with and under the direction of the Security Ifficer
of that Station,

e, Cover Plans:

25X1C

Sheffleld Edwards
Director of Security

STATINTL

SO/_ea (L December 1953)

Distribution:
3 = Addressee (Orig, % 2)
1 « Acting Dn/A
1l = S0 Files
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